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From: Alice Hood 
Sent: 18 January 2021 12:18 
To: Planning 

Subject: NYM/2020/0946/FL 

Dear Mrs Teasdale 

Further to your letter dated 10th December 2020 regarding NYM/2020/0946/FL please find the requested 
information below and attached.  

 The building will be used for the storage of coppiced wood.
 I have updated the drawings to show the materials proposed and that Yorkshire Boarding instead of

timber cladding.

As per the letter dated 8th December 2020, please also find attached the completed supporting agricultural 
information document and associated block plan of the other buildings on the holding.  

To clarify, the building will only use minimal energy – there will be 8 x 6’ LED fluorescent tube lights and 
no heating. The proposed building will not be used for artificial drying of coppice. The coppiced willow is 
cut in stem form over the winter and left outside until summer at which point it will have dried out to a low 
moisture content. The wood will then be chipped and stored in the proposed building where it will do the 
remaining of its drying out naturally and stored for sale. Storing the coppice under cover ensures the high 
quality of the product is maintained 

Mr Scott has supplied the following statement regarding his coppiced wood business:  

‘My coppice will absorb 20 tons of CO2 per year per hectare. I  have been growing Willow coppice for the 
last 17 years with only equivalent of 1 year burning. The average farmland has 3% organic matter in the 
soil, whereas  Short Rotation Coppice has 10% organic matter and this absorbs a further 900 kilograms of 
CO2 per year per hectare. Selly Hill Farm is not only carbon neutral but has contributed immensely to the 
environment for the last 17 years capturing CO2 as well this also enhancing wildlife cover over the 
property’. 

I’ve not spoken to Ged yet so cannot report back on the access at this point in time.  
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I am checking our proposed landscaping plan with a colleague and hope to forward this to you tomorrow.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Alice Hood BA (Hons) PgD MRICS FAAV 
RURAL SURVEYOR                       
 

 
York Auction Centre Murton York YO19 5GF 

T 01904 489 731                Connect on LinkedIn      vCard 
                                                                                                        
Stephensons Rural LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales. Partnership No OC426272  Registered Office: York Auction 
Centre, Murton, York YO19 5GF. A list of members’ names is open to inspection at our registered office. We use the word partner to refer to a 
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DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachment is sent from Stephensons Rural LLP and is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may contain 
proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by, any other 
party. If you are not the intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail and any attachment and all copies and inform the sender either 
via email or phone 01904 489731. We also make every effort to keep our network virus free. However, you do need to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments to it for viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might be transferred by way of this email. Thank you. 
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